MEMORANDUM

Date: April 21, 2014

To: Honorable Steve Lavagnino, Chair, and
Members of the Board of Supervisors

From: Takashi Wada, Interim Director —
Alcohol, Drug & Mental Health Services

Subject: Traditions Behavioral Health Contract:
Withdrawal of Administrative ltem A-5

cc: Mona Miyasato, County Executive Officer

As you recall, the Traditions Behavioral Health Contract was originally before the
Board of Supervisors for consideration on February 18, 2014. During that
discussion, staff indicated that we would be back before the Board of Supervisors
on March 4, 2014. The hearing date was subsequently continued to March 18,
2014. In consideration of ongoing fact-finding, and discussions between
interested parties, staff requests that this Administrative ltem A-5 be withdrawn
from the meeting of April 22, 2014. It will be rescheduled to a date to be
determined in the near future.

Thank you.



